

Janice FEIGHER

Avocat (Paris, France)
Solicitor (England & Wales)
Principal, Feigher Dispute Resolution



<https://feigherdisputeresolution.com/>



PROFILE

Janice Feigher is a **dually qualified lawyer** (Avocat, Paris and Solicitor, England & Wales) trained in both civil and common law.

She has over 18 years of experience practicing **international arbitration, court litigation and mediation.**

She **accepts missions as counsel or as arbitrator.**

She has appeared in arbitration proceedings governed by the arbitration rules of **ICC, ICSID, AFA, OHADA, UNCITRAL and SCC**, before or alongside the most reputable arbitrators. She has specific expertise in the fields of **energy, mining, infrastructures, aeronautics, shareholder disputes, international sale of goods, insurance and telecommunications.**

She was also seconded to the **in-house dispute resolution department** of a leading European player in the field of **energy.**

Janice has been recognised as a **Rising Star** in arbitration in the 2015 and 2016 editions of Legal Media Group's Experts' Guide and has been featuring in the **Future Leaders section of the Who's Who Legal Arbitration** since 2018.

Janice Feigher acts in the **earlier stages of the dispute resolution phase** of contracts or projects to prevent or manage the risks inherent to the activities of large corporations and SMEs (M&A litigation audit, project management, drafting of dispute resolution clauses).

Whenever possible, she encourages and facilitates the **negotiation of amicable solutions.** Janice is the **author of several publications** and regularly **speaks in conferences** in the field of international arbitration.

She **teaches** Command of arbitral proceedings in the universities of **Paris I Panthéon Sorbonne** and of **Paris Saclay.**

She is the **Secretary General of the Comité Français de l'Arbitrage.** She was also a co-chair of the CFA40 from 2017 to 2020.

Janice **co-heads the Observatoire des Pratiques du Règlement d'Arbitrage CCI** of ICC France since October 2022.

Since July 2024, Janice is a member of **ICC's Commission on Arbitration and ADR.**

She is a member of the scientific committee for the **Headnote Series of Delos Dispute Resolution** and of the working group on the quantification of damages of the **Association for Innovative Practices in Arbitration.**

Before founding Feigher Dispute Resolution, Janice Feigher worked in the international dispute resolution departments of Clifford Chance, Castaldi Mourre & Partners and Norton Rose Fulbright in London, Rome, Milan and Paris.

She is a fluent **French, English and Italian** speaker and conducts proceedings in these three languages.

Feigher Dispute Resolution also offers tailor-made one-to-one sessions of **public speaking coaching** in French and in English.

A detailed description of Janice Feigher's experience is available on <https://feigherdisputeresolution.com/>

EDUCATION

LLB in English and French law, King's College London and Paris I Panthéon Sorbonne (2002)

Legal Practice Course, BPP Law School (2003)

EXPERIENCE

Since April 2022 Founder and Principal, **Feigher Dispute Resolution**

Since January 2023 Member of the scientific committee of **Delos Dispute Resolution (Headnote Series)**

Since October 2022 Co-head, **Observatoire du Règlement d'Arbitrage CCI, ICC France**

Since May 2022 Secretary General, **Comité Français de l'Arbitrage**

2017-2020 Co-chair, **CFA40 (Comité Français de l'Arbitrage under 40)**

2015-2022 Counsel, **Norton Rose Fulbright (Paris)**

2008-2015 Counsel, **Castaldi Mourre & Partners (Paris/Milan)**

2006-2008 Associate, **Clifford Chance Europe LLP (Paris)**

2004-2005 Trainee Solicitor, **Clifford Chance (London, Rome, Paris)**

PUBLICATIONS

- *Le "Third Party Funding" ou comment faire financer sa procédure d'arbitrage international*, with A. Davis-Bondarenko, *Echanges Internationaux (ICC France)*, n°125, January 2024
- *C'era una volta Mourre*, review of *Leadership, Legitimacy, Legacy, A tribute to Alexis Mourre*, *ICC Dispute Resolution Bulletin* 3/2022, 72
- *Mining Arbitration in Africa* in the *Guide to Mining Arbitrations*, *Global Arbitration Review*, first edition (2019) and second edition (2021) (with P. Hameau, C. Deydier and M. Robert)
- *Arbitrage et compliance: au coeur de la lutte contre la corruption en matière civile et commerciale*, *Dossier Thématique*, *Revue Internationale de la Compliance et de*

l'Ethique des Affaires, n°6, December 2019 (with C. Dargham, M. de Fontmichel and B. Siino)

- France introduces statute to govern sovereign immunity from enforcement, *International Arbitration Report*, Issue 11, October 2018
- *Salient Issues in the OHADA Arbitration Framework*” TDM 4 (2016), www.transnational-dispute-management.com, URL: www.transnational-dispute-management.com/article.asp?key=2370, October 2016
- Arbitration : what the CETA could change, *Les Echos Business*, 17 November 2016 (interview of Janice Feigher and Martin Valasek)
- OHADA arbitration at the crossroads, *International Arbitration Report* issue 7, September 2016 (with Christian Dargham)
- Report on the ICC Young Arbitrators’ Forum symposium of 28 January 2016 on Arbitration in the hotel industry, *Cahiers de l’Arbitrage/Paris Journal of International Arbitration*, 2016/1, page 134
- Director of publication of a bilingual case law review on the Vienna CSIG 1980 in the *International Business Law Journal* (2011-2016)
- Can the statutory grounds for review of arbitral awards be changed by the parties? A French law perspective (with A. Mourre), *The American Review of International Arbitration*, v18/3, 279

CONFERENCES

- *My Failures, the Ingredients of my Success*, Young Mute-Off Thursdays, June 2023
- *Monetisation of Arbitration claims, meet the Experts*, CFA/Paris Arbitration Week, moderator, March 2023
- *EPP ICC arbitration proceedings*, Observatoire du Règlement d’arbitrage de la CCI, moderator, December 2022
- *French courts’ conception of international public order*, CFA/CFA40, moderator, November 2022
- *ICC YAF on the eve of the Vis pre-moot*, moderator, March 2021
- *ICC YAF on Virtual Hearings*, April 2020
- *CFA40 Expert Series, Mining Arbitration in Africa*, November 2019
- *Arbitration and Environmental Law issues*, CFA40, moderator, October 2019
- *Masterclass on Arbitration and Corruption* for students of Cergy Pontoise University, April 2019
- *Ethics in International Arbitration*, CIArb, December 2018
- *CFA40 Expert Series, Who is Afraid of Gas Price Review Arbitration?* November 2018
- *Wake up with Arbitration, Paris, Friendly Place of Arbitration?* October 2018
- *CFA40 Expert Series on Construction Arbitration*, December 2017
- *Unlawfully obtained evidence, Search for the Truth v Procedural Abuse*, CEA40/ICC YAF/ Arbit event, Naples, October 2017
- *Security for costs: A myth or a reality?* ICC YAF, Paris, April 2017
- *Valuation of quantum in international arbitration* with Prof. Georges Affaki, international arbitrator and Frédéric Elkeslassy, financial expert (EY Dispute Services), June 2016
- *Recent reforms introduced by the ICC*, with Alexis Mourre, March 2016
- *Anatomy of an international commercial arbitration*, Norton Rose Fulbright, September 2015
- *Arbitration in Merger Control*, Association for International Arbitration, Brussels, May 2014